

Message

From: Tom Chapman [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CHAPMANT]
Sent: 2017-03-01 12:17:25 PM
To: Jordan Penic [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Penicj]
CC: Andrew Dow [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Dowa]; Brennan Louw [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Louw]; Barbara Ellard [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Ellardb]
Subject: RE: Market Renewal Benefits Case Update for Ministry

Jordan

Brattle are working in the final edits based on the last review. There is one that Brattle think will take a little longer as it requires more thought and a new, short section. They can provide complete draft by start of business tomorrow or a updated draft minus the new section by EOB today. What works best for you in terms of getting a copy to the ministry. I understand the timing may have changed a little in light of the recent price mitigation news.

Thanks, Tom

From: Jordan Penic
Sent: February 28, 2017 8:51 PM
To: Tom Chapman; Barbara Ellard
Cc: Andrew Dow
Subject: RE: Market Renewal Benefits Case Update for Ministry

Thanks tom

From: Tom Chapman
Sent: February 28, 2017 8:49 PM
To: Jordan Penic; Barbara Ellard
Cc: Andrew Dow
Subject: Re: Market Renewal Benefits Case Update for Ministry

Jordan

Still on track to complete draft tomorrow. Likely ready for circulation internally around midday or shortly after lunch.

Tom

Sent from my BlackBerry - the most secure mobile device

From: jordan.penic@ieso.ca
Sent: February 28, 2017 8:33 PM
To: Tom.Chapman@ieso.ca; Barbara.Ellard@ieso.ca
Cc: Andrew.Dow@ieso.ca
Subject: RE: Market Renewal Benefits Case Update for Ministry

Hi,

Just following up on this to suggest that we hold off on providing the briefing until next week. I expect Ministry staff will be unduly busy for the remainder of this week with other rate mitigation work.

In the interim, let me know when the revised benefits case is final, and please send our way. It would be helpful from our perspective to have an understanding of the changes.

Cheers,

Jordan

From: Jordan Penic
Sent: February 24, 2017 4:14 PM
To: Tom Chapman; Barbara Ellard
Cc: Andrew Dow
Subject: Market Renewal Benefits Case Update for Ministry

Thanks Tom – is there an existing product that we would use to brief the Ministry on the updated benefits case? Once we've ironed out the final report details, let me know and I will set up a meeting with Energy Supply.

Can you send me the latest version of the updated business case?

From: Tom Chapman
Sent: February 24, 2017 1:49 PM
To: Jordan Penic; Glenna Ford; Barbara Ellard
Cc: Andrew Dow
Subject: Re: Market renewal presentation to ministry conservation division

Jordan

The intent is still to post the draft report aiming for Wednesday. Leonard K has committed to getting his responses back by tomorrow and we are in the middle of the SE feedback meeting this afternoon. Early next week we will work in any final changes. Is there anything from your perspective?

Tom

Sent from my BlackBerry - the most secure mobile device

From: jordan.penic@ieso.ca
Sent: February 24, 2017 11:31 AM
To: Tom.Chapman@ieso.ca; Glenna.Ford@ieso.ca; Barbara.Ellard@ieso.ca
Cc: Andrew.Dow@ieso.ca
Subject: RE: Market renewal presentation to ministry conservation division

Hi Tom – I thought I would follow-up on this to see if the intent was still to post something this coming week.

From: Tom Chapman
Sent: February 21, 2017 11:16 AM
To: Jordan Penic; Glenna Ford; Barbara Ellard
Subject: RE: Market renewal presentation to ministry conservation division

The draft report is scheduled to be released for stakeholder feedback aiming for middle of next week. We are working in feedback from VPs and it will be discussed on Thursday at ELT and there may be some changes arising from the SE/MRWG meeting on Friday that could affect the timing. We would then review and incorporate stakeholder feedback in the final version of the report that will be published before the end of March

From: Jordan Penic
Sent: February 21, 2017 10:54 AM
To: Tom Chapman; Glenna Ford; Barbara Ellard
Subject: Re: Market renewal presentation to ministry conservation division

Yeah, if we're close to finalizing the benefits case. When do we expect to have a final version ready for review and publication?

From: Tom Chapman
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 10:30 AM
To: Glenna Ford; Barbara Ellard
Cc: Jordan Penic
Subject: RE: Market renewal presentation to ministry conservation division

Do you also think its worth checking in with Energy Supply or others more directly impacted by the project to give them an update (benefits case/stakeholdering etc)

From: Glenna Ford
Sent: February 20, 2017 10:54 PM
To: Tom Chapman; Barbara Ellard
Cc: Jordan Penic
Subject: Re: Market renewal presentation to ministry conservation division

Thanks very much.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Tom Chapman
Sent: Monday, February 20, 2017 9:46 PM
To: Glenna Ford; Barbara Ellard
Cc: Jordan Penic
Subject: Re: Market renewal presentation to ministry conservation division

The 6th is tricky as we have an important DRWG but either of the other two should work, with a slight preference for the 9th.

Tom

Sent from my BlackBerry - the most secure mobile device

From: Glenna.Ford@ieso.ca
Sent: February 20, 2017 8:49 PM
To: Barbara.Ellard@ieso.ca; Tom.Chapman@ieso.ca
Cc: jordan.penic@ieso.ca
Subject: Re: Market renewal presentation to ministry conservation division

Barbara and Tom:

Here are the dates and times we've received from the ministry for the session. Can you please let me know what might work on your end?

Many thanks.

6th Mar - from 10am – 12 noon and from 1pm – 4pm
7th Mar - 2:30pm – 4:00pm
9th Mar - 10am – 11am

From: Barbara Ellard
Sent: February 18, 2017 9:30 AM
To: Glenna Ford; Tom Chapman
Cc: Jordan Penic
Subject: RE: Market renewal presentation to ministry conservation division

Glenna,

We can definitely do a presentation for them. Tom will be your point person on arranging this.

Barbara

From: Glenna Ford
Sent: February 17, 2017 2:08 PM
To: Barbara Ellard; Tom Chapman
Cc: Jordan Penic
Subject: Market renewal presentation to ministry conservation division

Barbara and Tom:

The ministry's conservation group has expressed interest in attending a market renewal presentation by the IESO in the coming weeks. I am hoping that this is something that your team might be able to provide. In addition to the IESO's standard overview presentation, we would need to cover the topic of how this initiative will work with conservation – its relevance, linkages, impacts, etc.

Please let me know if this is possible for you and I will arrange the session for a mutually convenient time.

Thank you.

Glenna

Glenna Ford | Senior Advisor, Government Affairs and Issues Management
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO)
T: (416) 969-6305 Cell: 416-312-9905
Email: glenna.ford@ieso.ca

 *Please consider the environment before printing this email.*